






















I think Scott may have given you this paperwork to file.  This just confirms that they received what was 
requested.

Jill Patten
Curriculum Secretary
Geneseo CUSD #228
309-945-0404
309-945-0445 fax
jpatten@dist228.org

Begin forwarded message:

From: Voxitatis Editor <editor@schoolsnapshots.org>
Subject: Re: Geneseo HS Musical 
Date: July 9, 2013 12:54:57 PM CDT
To: Jill Patten <jpatten@dist228.org>
Cc: Scott Kuffel <skuffel@dist228.org>
Reply-To: Voxitatis Editor <editor@schoolsnapshots.org>

Re: Geneseo High School in Geneseo

Thank you for your reply to Danielle's FOIA request dated July 5. This email is to 
confirm that the information you provided completely fulfills the request.

Paul Katula
Executive Editor, Voxitatis Research Foundation
One East Chase Street, Suite 1131, Baltimore, MD 21202
Cell: (630) 863-5871     Email: paul@maryland-k12.org

From: Jill Patten <jpatten@dist228.org>
To: danielle@schoolsnapshots.org 
Cc: Scott Kuffel <skuffel@dist228.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2013 12:55 PM
Subject: Geneseo HS Musical 

Good Morning Danielle,
    Per your request, please find attached a copy of the Geneseo High School 
Musical program from April 2013.  If you need any further information please feel 

Jill Patten <jpatten@dist228.org>
To: Natalie Haugse
Fwd: Geneseo HS Musical 
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free to let me know. 

Have a great day!

Jill Patten
Curriculum Secretary
Geneseo CUSD #228
309-945-0404
309-945-0445 fax
jpatten@dist228.org
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